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MEMORANDUM        DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
     PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 

 
DATE:    August 18, 2023 
 
TO:     Administrative file for NDA 212905 
 
FROM:    Qianyiren Song, Regulatory Project Manager  

Division of Regulatory Operations for Dermatology and Dentistry,  
Office of Regulatory Operations 

 
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 212905 
 
APPLICATION/DRUG:  NDA 212905 Ycanth (cantharidin) topical solutions 
 
The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 
 
Bhalodi, Avani 

Bui Nguyen, Tri  

Chapman, Ingrid  

Crist, Lindsey 

Fatima, Nazia  

Hager, Rebecca S 

Hamid, Shafiei 

Hill, Barbara 

Howard, Corwin D  

Kim, Mary E 

Mills, Sharon R 

Oguntimein, Oluwamurewa  

Oh, Luke Y 

Patel, Madhuri R 

Schlick, James H 

Sensie, Tinya J  

Shuka, Chinmay  

Targum, Shari   

Wang, Jianyong  

Woitach, Amy 
Reference ID: 5270833
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